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Susan Kaplan 

1 Minute Man Court 
Bast Brunswick, NJ 08816 

(908) 985-9566 

February lo, 1993 

Mr. Charles Kuhn 

hibrary Director 

Hood College 

Frederick, Mb 21701 

Dear Mr. Kuhn: 

Lo have been cerresponding with some professors and researchers 
in New Jersey who are interested in the papers of Sylvia 
Meagher. Please let me know if the inventory of the collection 
is complele and if an announcement of same is imminent. 

Thank you. 

Sincerely yours, 
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Lieve My rlere! 

Susan Kaplan 

cc: Martha EB. Church, President


